From: CARIE STOKER

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "TYLER WOODRUFF"

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; "Shelly Tucker"; "Connie"; Kirk Faries
Subject: RE: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES: BRIGHAM B 001

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 10:32:30 AM

Attachments: BRIGHAM B ANALYTICALS.pdf

BRIGHAM B FINAL C141 0808.pdf

Mike,
Please see the attached.
Thanks,

Carie Stoker

Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 254.212.8009
carie@stokeroilfield.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:44 AM

To: CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com>

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly
Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES: BRIGHAM B 001

Carrie,

I think Alamo is some stage of selling this property. Have you been able to
locate analytical data and closure report for this site?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 8:35 AM

To: CARIE STOKER

Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; 'Shelly Tucker'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES: BRIGHAM B 001

Carie,

The OCD will require a closure report detailing work performed and
confirming lab analysis to close this out.


mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:TWOODRUFF@ALAMORESOURCES.COM
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:csswan@swanderlandok.com
mailto:kfaries@alamoresources.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District |1

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: CARIE STOKER [mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony,
EMNRD; 'Shelly Tucker'

Subject: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES: BRIGHAM B 001

Mike,
Please see the attach final C141 on the Brigham B Battery.
Thanks,

Carie Stoker


mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com

